
Loya, Nelda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Russell Ljrussell@wjrussell.com] 
Tuesday, July 07,2009 9:08 AM 
Loya, Nelda 
Request to be on July 14 Agenda 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Nelda, 
I would l i k e  t o  request t o  be p laced on t h e  J u l y  14 agenda on beha l f  o f  SHAC. I wanted t o  
present a sho r t  year end recap o f  SHAC's work t h i s  year t o  t h e  Board. 

Please l e t  me know i f  you have any quest ions o r  need any f u r t h e r  in fo rmat ion .  

Thank you, 
J e f f  Russel l  
SHAC Chairperson 



EC'TOII C'01JN'I1' 1NI)KPE:NI)ENT SC'l1OOla I)IS'rKI<"I' 
Phone (432) 332-91 51 - Fax (432) 335-8984 

P 0 Box 391 2 - 802 N Sam Houston Ave - Odessa Texas 79760 
www c.i l o r  roLlnlv k t 2  l x  0, 

July 14. 2009 

Mr. Jeff Russell 
1 703 Redbud 
Odessa. TX 7976 1 

Dear Mr. Russell: 

This is to confirn~ your request to be placed on the agenda for the Board ot'Trustees meeting 
to be held on Tuesdav. August 18. 2009 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the 
ECISD Administration Building located at 802 North Sam Houston. 

A copy of Board Policy RED(lAocal) is attached for lour inforn~ation. 

Sincerely. 

Hector Mendez 
S1rp~~rinrtt7drr7r c!l'S~.hool.\ 

Attachment 

Cc: Dr. Donna Smith. Board President 
Mike Atkins. School Attorney 


